Yoliet Township High School

Foliet, Hlinois
TO: District Leadership Team January 23, 2026

FROM: Mrs. Dianne McDonald
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services

RE: TENTH DAY ENROLLMENT (January 21, 2026)
SECOND SEMESTER 2025 - 2026

School Grade Male Female Other Total Net Change Net Change
from 01/22/25 from 09/05/25

(2024-25 2nd Semester) (2025-26 1st Semester)

CENTRAL 9 350 369 0 719 - 60 + 1M
10 373 379 0 752 - 51 - 9
11 365 378 0 743 - 16 - 31
12 369 353 0 722 - 60 - 33
1457 1479 0 2936 - 187 - 62
WEST 9 346 400 0 746 - 44 - 5
10 377 407 0 784 + 4 0
11 346 403 1 750 - 76 - 12
12 365 398 2 765 - 71 - 42
1434 1608 3 3045 - 187 - 59
PATHWAYS 9 14 5 0 19 - 3 + 10
10 9 12 0 21 + 5 - 4
11 9 12 0 21 + 1 + 2
12 8 10 0 18 - 8 + 1
40 39 0 79 - 5 + 9
TRANSITION 12 52 33 0 85 - 3 0
52 33 0 85 - 3 0
DISTRICT TOTAL: 2983 3159 3 6145 - 382 - 112
The above figures do not include the following students housed in facilities other than the assigned campus:
Central West Total Net Change Net Change
from 01/22/25 from 09/05/25
(2024-25 2nd Semester) (2025-26 1st Semester)
Private Day Facilities 57 64 121 + 13 0
Other Public Day Facilities 5 1 6 - 4 -1
Residential Facilities 1 1 2 0 + 1
TOTAL: 63 66 129 + 9 0
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